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RE: Thank You and hoopla Follow Up

Julie Syler < julies @salinecountylibrary. org=
Fri 2/28,2020 9:36 AM

To: lackie Ramey <JRamey@midwestts pes com>;Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinean untylibraryo g

B 1attschments 180 KB)
5L heepla ILS o ronpdf

Hi Jackie!

ljust heard back from our Sisi project manager, and | think | should hawve eve rthing you need on the ILS
configuration form, so Fve got it attached.

Fll b2 out of the office next week, but I'll still have access to email, so ifamything goes awry, just let me know!

From: kckie Ramey [mailto:JRamey@ midwestta pes.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvh@za linecountylibrarrorgs= Julie Syler <julies @zalinecountylibm rrorg=
Subject: ThankYouand hoopl Follow Up

Hello Patty and Julie,

Thankyou foryourtime and attention on today’s call! | just created the bgirs for both of you. If you don't
have a chance to create a password before the link expires please let me know and I'd be happy to recreate it.
If you would like me to create the logins foranyone additiora |, please just provide their mame and email
addresz.

Az discussed, the next call & the launch meeting. This typically takes about 8-75 minutes. | hawe provided
some of mycurrent availability be lbw. Flease just let me know what time works best for you and your staff.
« March 12'"5.00, 10,00, 1:00, 2:00 | CST)
«  March 13th9:00, 10:00, 1:00, 2:00 [C5T)
e March 17'"5.00, 10:00, 1:00, 2:00 (CST)
# March 19th9:00, 10:00, 1:00, 2:00 {CST)

Have a great davy,
Jackie

Jackie Ramey
hoopla Coodinator

hoopia

t {B0O0) BTH-2T8S
. (BO0) 4446645
e JRameyvi@midwesttapes .com
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RE: Hoopla Code for Saline County Library

Brian Hutchings <Brian Hutchings@sirsidynix.com:=

Frl 2/28/2020 932 AM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecs untylibranyo > Fatty Hector <pattyh@@linecountylib@ ny.omg =
Good Moming Julie,

We now hawe a SIP portset up for Hoopla — see detaik below.

We alzo received the connector code from Hoopla a nd the collection & building ina Test Profile in Ente rprise.
ttcan take a couple days forthat to build. | think by Monday it will ke visible in the Test profile.

| know you are out of the office next week. If there & anyone locking at this whik you are out just have them
contact me.

Thankyouwand have a great week off.
Erian

SIP Port for Hoopla = 7240
User = SIPCHEAD
Password = 3068

@ Brian Hutchings
i

SEMIDR PROJECT MAMAGER
SIISLD}T]]I BrianH utchings@sirsidyn x.com

Hﬂ m 800-238-8020 ext. 5509

From: Julie Svler [mailto:julies@sa linecountylibrary.o ig]

Sent: Saturchy, February 22, 2020 645 AM

To: Brian Hutchings <Brian.Hutchings@sisidynx.coms Patty Hector <pattyhi@szalinecountyliba rporg=
Subject: RE: Hoopl Code for Saline County Library

Hi Brian!

We'refinally moving forward on Hoopla, a nd | was wondering if you could help me fillout informationonour
connection. I've attached the POF.

Thanks so much!

Fram: Brian Hutchings [mailto:Brian.Hutchings @sirsidynix.co m]

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 940 AM

To: Patty Hector < @ ttyhi@sa linecountylibra ry.orgs; Julie Syler<juliesi@salinecountylibra ry.org=
Subject: RE: Hoopl Code for Saline County Library

1 af3 532023, 1:33 PM
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Great —tha nks Patty

@ Brian Hutchings

SEMICR PROJECT MAMNAGER
BrianH utchings@sirsidyni

“ n m 300-288-8020 ext. LE09

From: Fatty Hector [mailto: pattyhi@zalinecountylibE ry.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2030 8:39 AM

To: Brian Hutc hings <Bran.Hutc hings@sisidyni.ooms>; Julie Syler <julies@sa linecountylibrary.og >
Subject: Re: Hoopl Code for Saline County Libary

Jackie Ramey (jmmeyi@midwesttape.com) will be maching out to introduce herself as your hoople coordinator
and begin onboarding.

Wehave not heard anything from lackie.

Patty

From: Brian Hutchings <Bria n.Hutc hingsi@s irsichynix.co m
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2030 8:50 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibra reorg= Julie Syler<juliesi@salinecountylibranyorg=
Subject: FW: Hoopla Code for Saline County Library

Hi Patty and Julie,

We asked Hoopla again for a connector code and they sent us the following message. Do you have a
rep vou are working with? If so, could you reach out to them and see where things are with setting up
vouraccount?

Thank vou,
Brian

@ Brian Hutchings

SEMICOR PROJECT MAMAGER
BrianH utchings®sirsidyni
nﬂ m 800-288-3020 ext. 5509

From: Mike Matney [mailto:MMa tmeyid midwestta pes coim]

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:45 AM

To: Brian Hutchings <Brian Hutchings@sirsidynix.com>; OPS Schedule
“ppeschedul ef@sirsidynix.com:>
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Subject: RE: Hoopla Code for Saline County Library
Brian

Saline is still in the earlier stages of setup and they have not progressed to a point to where I can
provide an Id. T will check again on them again on Friday.

Regards
Mike

= UPCOMING WEBIMAR
BLUEcloud Mobile for Kids Product Cverview | Aug 21

GET YO UR POWER OF LIBRARIES GEAR
Shop now for Shirts, Totes, Buttons, Mugs and mare!

- — ¥ CHECK OUT QUR VIDEQ FORYOL

H I Library Connections

Traz: Erdcirmaicen coondabred bn ihis e =ma i s cond cerial, may comain our iace seceds, and may b pevilened H i ﬂie'-:lednﬁy‘ln't'tadd'emm
shied albove. Ay use, dissem naton, distiu ion, pubBcaticn, cr ooping of the infonma ticn contained in this e-mall i stsc iy pronhibied. B ou hawe
mredved Thic g=mail in eror pease mmed el nodily ue oy iedephone 31 B0 2235300 jor by retunn e-mail] and defeds the e-mail fom your
yiem. Mo employes oragen is authorized o oonchud e any binding agreement on beta i of o ur Company with another pasy by email without

=i pres written oo ndioma ticn by an officzr of the Company. Thank you for your coopemticon.
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Thank You and hoopla Follow Up

lackie Rarmey <JRamey@midwesttapes.com:=

Thu 2,/27,/2020 11:13 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Julie Syler <julies@zalinecountylib@ ny.omg =
Hello Patty and Julie,

Thankyou foryourtime and attention on today’s call! | just created the bgirs for both of you. If you don't
have a chance to create a password before the link expires please let me knowand I'd be happy to recreate it.
If you would like me to create the logins foranyone additiora |, please just provide their mame and email
address.

Az discussed, the next call & the launch meeting. Thi typically takes about 80-75 minutes. | hawe provided
some of mycurrent availability be lbw. Flease just let me know what time works best for you and your staff.

« March 12the:00, 10:00, 1:00, 200 {CST)
s March 13" 900, 10:00, 100, 2:00 |CST)
¢ March 171"9:00, 10:00, 1:00, 2:00 |C5T)
+ March 19'9:00, 10:00, 1:00, 2:00 [ CST)

Have a great day,
Jackie

Jackie Ramey
hoopla Coodinator

hoopia

{B00) BT5-2TES
(B00) 4446645
JRamey@midwestiapes .com

a: PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528

w: http:/Mhoo pled igital.com
hitpmidwests pe.com

Thie e-mail, and any attachment, & intended only for the pereon or
entity o which it & addessed and may contain confidential andior
privileged material. Ay eview, e-tmremiession, copying, diesemination
orother use of this infermaton by peeons orentities other than the
intended recipient & prohibited. [fyou eceived this in emor, please
contact the sender and delete the make ral from any computer. The
content of thie message may contain peronalviews which are not the
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RE: Hoopla Code for Saline County Library

Brian Hutchings <Brian Hutchings@sirsidynix.com:=

T 25252020 127 FM

To: Julie Syler <julies@salinecs untylibranyo > Fatty Hector <pattyh@@linecountylib@ ny.omg =

Hi Julie — I found out we don't have a SIP port ready for Hoopla. | will need to get that added but the person
that does those won't be available until Thursday. |'will try my best to get it done earlier but if not we should
have iton Thursday.

@ Brian Hutchings
Al SENIOR PROJECT MAMAGER
SIISLD}’DJI BrianH utchings@sirsidynix com

Hﬂ m 800-288-3020 ext. 5509

From: Julie Syker [mailto:julies@za linecountylibrary.og]

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 230300 645 AM

To: Brian Hutc hings <Brian.Hutchings@sisidynix.coms>; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibra rvorg=
Subject: RE: Hoopl Code for Saline County Library

Hi Brian!

We'refinally moving forward on Hoopla, and | was wondering if you could help me fillout informationon our
connection. I've attached the PDF,

Thanks so much!

From: Brian Hutchings [mailto:Brian.Hutchings @sirsidyniz.co m]

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sza linecountylibra reorgs Julie Syler<juliesi@zalinecountylibra ryorg=
Subject: RE: Hoopl Code for Saline County Library

Great — tha nks Patty

6 Brian Hutchings
1l SEMICOR PROJECT MAMAGER
SIISLD}’T]]I Brian.H utchings@sirsidynixcom

H n m 800-288-3020 ext. 5509

From: Patty Hector [mailto: pattyhi@szalinecountyliba ry.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 839 AM
To: Brian Hutchings <Brian.Hutchin sicidynid.oom>; Julie Syler<juliesi@=a linecountylibransog=
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Subject: Re: Hoopl Code for Saline County Libmry

Jackie Ramey (jmmey@midwesttape.com ) will be raching out to introduce he rself as your hoople coordinator

and begin onboarding.
We have not heard anything from Jackie.

Patty

Fram: Brian Hutchings<Bria n.Hutc hings@s irsichnixco me=

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 850 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibra neorgs Julie Syler<juliesi@salinecountylibra nyorg=
Subject: FW: Hoopla Gode for Saline County Library

Hi Patty and Julie,

We asked Hoopla again for a connector code and they sent us the following message. Do you have a
rep vou are working with? If so, eould you reach out to them and see where things are with setting up
vour account?

Thank vou,
BErian

6 Brian Hutchings
L SEMIOR PROJECT MAMAGER

BrianH utchings@sirsidynitcom
n ﬂ m B00-288-8020 ext. 5509

From: Mike Matney [mailto:MMa meyi@ midwesita pes com]
Sent: Tuesdav, February 11, 2020 7:45 AM

To: Brian Hutchings <Brian Hutchings@sirsidynix.com=; OPS Schedule

<ppeschedulef@sirsidynix.com>
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
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> UPCOMING WEBIMAR
BLUEcloud Mobile for Kids Product Cverview [ Aug 21

GET ¥OUR POWER OF LIERARIES GEAR
Shop now for Shirts, Totes, Buttons, Mugs and mare!

- ¥ CHECK OUT OUR VIDEC FORYOU

H I Library Connections
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RE: Hoopla Code for Saline County Library

Julie Syler < julies @salinecountylibrary. org=
Sat2/23/2020 744 AM

To: Bran Hutchings <Brian.Hutchings @sirsidynixcom> Patty Hector < pattyh@salineos untylibranyorg >

B 1attschments 191 KB)
5L heepla ILS o ronpdf

Hi Brian!

We'refinally moving forward on Hoopla, a nd | was wondering if you could help me fill out informationonour
connection. I've attached the PDF.

Thanks so much!

From: Brian Hutchings [mailto :Brian.Hutchings @sirsidynix.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:40 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh @sa linecountylibrany.orgs; Julie Syler<julies @=alinecountylibm ry.org=
Subject: RE: Hoopl Code for Saline County Library

Great —tha nks Patty

@ Brian Hutchings

Al SENIOR PROJECT MAMNAGER

SIIS,ID}']]]_X' BrianH utchings@sirsidynix.com
H E m 400-288-8020 ext, SE09

Fram: Patty Hector [mailto: pattvhi@za linecountyliba ry.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Brian Hutchings <Bran. Hutc hings@sis idynix.com>; Julie Syler <juliesi@sa lirecountylibrary.oE >
Subject: Re: Hoopl Code for Saline County Libmary

hckie Ramey (jm meyi@ midwestta pe.com ] will be reaching out to introduce he rself as your hoopl coordinator
and begin onboarding.

We have not heard anything from Jackie.

Fatty

From: Brian Hutchings <Bria n.Hutchings@sirsidynix.com=
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrarv.org=; Julie Syler <julies@salinecountylibrarv.org=
Subject: FW: Hoopla Gode for Saline County Library

1 af3 532023, 1:34 PM
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Hi Patty and Julie,

We asked Hoopla again for a connector code and they sent us the following message. Do you have a
rep vou are working with? If so, could you reach out to them and see where things are with setting up
Vour acconnt?

Thank wou,
Brian

@ Brian Hutchings

Al SENIOR PROJECT MAMAGER

S]IS,ID}']]]_X' Brian.H utchings@sirsidynix .com
H E m 800-288-8020 ext. LE09

From: Mike Matney [mailto:MMatneyid midwestta pes coim]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:45 AM

To: Brian Hutchings <Brian Hutchings{@sirsidynix.com>; OPS Schedule

<ppsschedul efsirsidynix.cons-
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

= UPCOMING WEBIMNAR
BLUEcloud Mobile for Kids Product Cverview | Aug 21
GET YO UR POWER OF LIBRARIES GEAR
Shop now for Shirts, Totes, Buttons, Mugs and mare!
Corsgouoes

Y CHECK OUT OUR VIDED FORYOLU

H I Library Connections

Tre indionmaticn contained in his e=ma il is confidential, may confain cur tade secmds, and may be pevileged - 1 is iniend ed only for the addreseej)

F

chied abowe. by uee, dicoem o n, distribot ion, pubScaticn, or ooping of the infonma tion contained in this e-mail i g By prohibied. B you hawe
eceived this e-mail in enor please immed el oty us by telephone at BD1-223-5200 jor by refurn e-mail] and defede the e-mall fom your
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Re: Thank You & Mext Steps for Onboarding

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Frl 2/21,2020 506 PM

To: lackie Ramey <JRamey@midwestta pes cam=;Julie Syler <jules@salineco untylibraryorg >

B 2 attachments B MB)
8 Lloge20 17 eps; & logo201Tvete ps;

Here are the logos, Julies willget you the ILS authentication form.
Let's do the meeting on March 5th at 10:00.

Patty

From: bckie Ramey <JRa mey@ midwesttapes.com=>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 3030 11:.08 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyvhi@sa linecountylibrarvorg= Julie Syler <julies @salinecountylibm neorg=
Subject: Thank You & Next Steps for Onboarding

Hello Patty and Julie,

Thankyouagain for yourtime onourcall today. I'm lboking forwa nd to working with you to make ywour hoophl
bunch smooth a nd successful! A& mentioned inourcall, you will find attac hed the sig ned hoopla agree ment
as well as the ILS authe ntication form.

We would also like to request an image of your libra ry logo. Your kbgo will be used for the splhsh screenthat
appears when the hoopla app orweb browser opens to reassure your patrons that hooph isa service you
provide. Please see the below guidelines for image sizeand file types:

File type:

EPS, PNG, or PG

Transparent background

Size:
Minimurm of 500 px wide for horizontal lbgos
Minimum 300 px wide for vertical logos

To recap, our next call will be ourstrategy call. During thie B0-20 minute call we will be exploring the
following:
*  Review the kickoff survey and ta Ik about a ny specific goals you might have.
# Disciesyourdigital strategy, your budget plare, and if/howyou plan to use hoopl as a tool to reach
yourcommunity and how we can assist.
« Detailed review of the hooph libm ryadmin site.
#  High-level review of some of the capabilities and configurability of the hoopl pltform and get ywour
initia | b unch settings in place.
# Discuesthe next step of having the launch meeting and trmining session for your exte nded team.

| have provided someof mycument availability below. Please just let me know what time works best for you.
# February 27Ma:00,9:30, 10:00 (CET)
« March 3@ 9:00, 10:00, 1.00, 2:00, 2:30 (C5T)

1 af2 532023, 1:34 PM
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e March 5" 500, 10:00, 1,00, 2:00, 2:30 (CST)
«  March &M 2:.00, 1000, 1:00 [CET)

| hope your Book Mabile gets up and running smoothly soon!

Have a great weekend,
hckie

httpfid1 matg 1ctpE3d cloudfont netfimgfemail Signatures/hoo pla-stripe . jpg

Jackie Ramey
hoopla Coodinator

httpfid1 matg lctpE3f cloudfont net/img/email Signatures/hoo pla. jpg
t {B0DO)BT52TRES

£ (B00) 4446645

e JRameyi@midwesttapes .com

a: PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528

w: httprihoo pladigital.com
httpdimidwests pe.com

hitpeid1 maig letpEd f cloudfro nt. net’imalemail Sig natures/ hoo pla-s1fripe jpg

Thie e-mail, and any attachment, & intended only for the person or
entity i which it & addressed and may contain confidential andfor
privileged material. Any eview, -t miesion, copying, desemination
orother e of this information by pereons orentities other than the
intendad ecipient & prohibited. If you eceived this inemor, plesse
contact the sender and delete the maie nal from any computer, The
content of the message may contain pesonalviews which are notthe
views of Midwest Tape. Computer viruses can be frans mithed via email.
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presence of viruses. Midwesi Tape accepts no liabkility forany damaoges
caleed by any virus trame mitted by this e-mail. (Disclaimer H112143 0105
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Thank You & Next Steps for Onboarding

lackie Rarmey <JRamey@midwesttapes.com:=
Frl 2/21,2020 1109 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Julie Syler <julies@zalinecountylib@ ny.omg =

B 2 attachments @ MB)
Fully Exscuted haoply Ag reement - 5aline AR.pdf; hoo pla ILS form.pd £

Hello Patty and Julie,

Thankyouagain for yourtime onourcall today. I'm boking forwa nd to working with you to make your hoopk
bunch smooth a nd successfull A= mentioned inourcll, you will find attac bed the signed hoopla agree ment
as well asthe ILS authe ntication form.

We would also like to request an image of your libma ry lbbgo. Your bbgo will be used forthe sphsh=screen that
appears when the hoopla app orweb browser opens to reassure your patrons that hoophl isa service you
provide. Please see the below guidelines for image sizeand filke types:

File type:

EPS, PNG, or PG

Transparent background

Size:
Minimum of 500 px wide for horizontal lbgos
Minimum 300 e wide for vertical logos

To recap, our next call will be ourstrategy call. During thie B0-20 minute call we will be exploring the
following:
#  Review the kickoff survey and ta lk about a iy specific goals you might have.

# Disciesyourdigital stmtegy, your budget phre, and iffhowyou pbn to use hoopl as a tool to reach
yourcommunity and how we can assist.

# Detailed review of the hoopk liba ryadmin site.
#  High-level review of some of the capabilities and configurability of the hoopl pltform and get your

initia | la unch settings in place.
# Discuesthe next step of having the launch meeting and tmining session for your exte nded team.
| have provided someof my curment ava ilability below. Please just let me know what time works best for you.
= February 27t e:00,9:30, 10:00 (C5T)
# March 3 9:00, 10:00, 1:00, 2:00, 2:30 [CET)
¢ March 5" 5:00, 10:00, 1:00, 2:00, 2:30 (CST)
«  March &M 2:.00, 1000, 1:00 [CET)

| hope your Book Maobile gets up and running smoothly soon!

Have a great weekend,
hackie

Jackie Ramey
hoopla Coorinator

532023, 1:35 PM
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hoopia

t {B0DO)BT52TRES
f(B00) 4446645
e JRameyi@midwesttapes .com

a: PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528

w htpthoo pled g ital.com
httpdf midwests pe.com

Thies e-mail, and any attachment, & intended only for the pereson or
entity i which it & addressed and may contain confidential andior
privileged material. Any eview, e-iamemiesion, copying, desemination
orother e of thies information by pereons orentities other than the
intendad ecipent & prohibited. If you eceived this in emor, please

oo ntact the sender and delete the mate nal from amy computer. The
content of thie message may contain pesonalviews which are not the
views of Midwest Tape. Co mputer viruzes can be frans mithed via email.
The recipent should check thies & mail and any attachme nls for the
preszence of viruses . Micdweast Tape accepts no liabkility forany damaogs
caused by any virus trame mitted by this e-mail. (Disclaimer H112143 0105
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Your hoopla Launch: Quick Scheduling Call

lackie Rarmey <JRamey@midwesttapes.com:=
Tue 2/11/2020 339 PM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g Julie Syler <julies@zalinecountylib@ ny.omg =
Ce:Chrs Frankows ki < CFran ko we ki@ midwestta pes.com >

Hello Patty and Julie,

| work with Chris Frankow ki and | will be your hoopla coordinator to help get everything set up for
your hoopla launch.

I'm reaching out to set up aquick call (less than 10 minutes) o we can review the Onboamrding
Process, and set some milestone dates to get ready for the rollout to your patrons

| have provid ed some of my current availability below. Please just let me know what time works
best for you.

s« February 17t 100, 200, 300 (CST)
February 18t 900, 1000, 100, 2:00 (CST)
« February 19t 1100, 230, 300 (CST)

« February 20t 500, 1000, 1100 (CST)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you for selecting hoopla for your patrons! I'm kboking forward to working with youl

Have a great day,
lackie

Jackie Ramey
hoopla Coodinator

hoopia

(B00) BT>-2THS
(E00) 4446645
; JRameyi@midwestiapes .com

m =

a: PO Box 820, Hollend, OH 43528
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Thie e-mail, and any attachment, i intended only for the person or
entity o which it & addessed and may contain confidential andior
privileged material. Any eview, e-tmemiesion, copying, disemination
orother lee of thie infermation by peeons orentities other than the
intended recipient & prohibited. Ifyou eceived this in emor, please
contact the sender and delete the make ral from any computer. The
content of thie message may contain peronalviews which are notthe
views of Midwest Tape. Computer viruses can be frare mitted via email.
The recipient should check thie e- mail and any attachme nts for the
presence of viruses . Midwest Tape accepls no liabkility forany damage
caweed by any virus trane mitked by this e-mail. [Disclaime r H11214301)
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RE: hoopla Digital Agreement and Survey

Chris Frankowski < CFrankowski@midwesttapescom:=
Tue 2/4/2020 10:54 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Thie should be just fine Patty,

hckie Ramey (jm meyi@ midwestta pe.com ] will be reaching out to introduce he rself as your hoopl coordinator
and begin onboarding.

Whilke | have you, lcannot recall if | had asked if vou ar the team will be in Mashville far PLA this maonth.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryorgs
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1146 AM

To: Chrie Frankowski < CFra nkowski@ midwesttapes.com>
Subject: Re: hoopl Digita | Agree ment and Survey

Mimecast Attschment Protection has desmed this il B be sake, bul alwaw exencke caullen when opening fles.

This Message of g in ated outsld e your onganlzaton.

Chris,
| passed that request onto our finance coordinator, but didn't check to seethat he was able tofind

arything. Here is the attorney general's opinion about digital resources being tax exempt in Arkansas
Would that work?

Patty

From: Chris Fankows ki <CFran kowski @ midwestta pes com=
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibransorg=
Subject: RE: hoophk Digital Agree ment and Survey

Hi Patty,

| know everything has been finalized onocurend and a coordinator should be raching out to begin the
onboarding of the library.

Idon't know if you received my message but ouraccount side & wondering if you could supply an updated
copy of the Library's Tax Exemnpt form.

You had marked the Tax Exempt box on the hoopla Survey and they would like to assure our records are up to
cate.

From: Fatty Hector <pattyhi@salinecountylibmryorgs
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Chris Frankowski < CFma nkowski@ midwe sttapes.com=

1 af3 5032023, 1:36 PM
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Subject: Re: hoopk Digita | Agree ment and Survey

Thiz Meseage orlginated outeld e your onganlzaton.

Chris,
I'm just checkirg into see how it'sgoirg. Sirsl/Dynix (s getting our ERC and 5IP fixed up. [sthere
arything else I needto be doirg ? Do you know what our timeline 1s?

Fatty

From: Chris Frankows ki <CEranlowski @ midwesttapes com>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa thyhi®sa linecountylibra rv.o rg=
Subject: RE: hoopl Digital Agree ment and Survey

Hi Patty,

Ewerything looks good. will get thisowverto the team and, once you are able to take a look at the survey, we
willget the &l ralling.

From: Patty Hector [mailto: pattvhi@szalinecountylib @ re.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Chris Frankowski < CF@ nkowski® midwestta pes.com=
Subject: Re: hoophl Digita | Agree ment and Survey

Yeuratiehments have beensecurity shee ked by Mimesast Attachmenl Preection. Flles where no threat or mabane was
delecied ane altas hed,

Chris,
Here is the sk ned agreemert.

Tharks!

Patty

From: Chris Frankows ki <CFrankowski @ midwestta pes com=
Sent: ' Wednesday, bnuary 15, 2020 156 PM

To: Patty Hector < pattyhi@za linecountylibraryorg= lulie Syler<julies@zalinecountylibraryorg=
Subject: hoopl Digital &g mement and Survey

Hello Patty and Julie,

Thankyouagain for yourtime this afternoon. 1am looking forward to assieting in getting hoopla up and
running foryouand your patrons!

Attached to thisemail & a copy of the hoopla Digital Service Ageement. Az you look over the document,

please ket me know if you havea ny questionsa nd | will be sure to get them answered foryou. On the final
page, feel free to eitherwrite in a de posit amount (if you choose to de posit money to start the service) orto

*af3 5032023, 1:36 PM
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write “50 per Cher Frnkowski” in the space.

Bzlow E a link to the launch surey that | mentioned this will help our tea m gather so me of the initial

information needed by our team.
htt ps:/fwhwnw s urveymo nkey.com,/r/hoo pBdigital

The final item | have attached &a POF ofourtypical *Onboarding Mikestones" please keep in mind that this
timeline an flictuate fasterorslower dependingon how smoothly the process goesand the comfort level of

all irva lved.

If there & anything | can do to assist please don’t hesitate to reach out. lam always happy to help.

Have a wonde ful day!

httpelid1 maig letpGa i cloudfo nt. netfimglfemail Sig natures MW T-stripe. jpg
Chris Frankowski

Account Executive

httpfid1 matg 1ctpB3f cloudfo nt netfimgfemail Sig natures /WW T- hoopla . jpg
t {B00) BT 5-2TBS

F ([BO0) 4445645

& CFrankows kil midwestts pes com

a: PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528

w: htlp/imidwesttape.com

httpdfhoo pladigita l.com
httpe/id1 malg letpGa f cloudfo nt netf imglemail Sig natures VW T-stripe. jpg

The e-mall, and any atechment, is intended only forthe pemonor
entity to which it is addessed and may contain confidential andfor
privieged material. Any mview, m-trmeEmeson, copying, dissemination
orother e of this information by pereome or entities other than the
imtended recipent B prohibted. F you eceived thie Inemor, pease
contact the sender and delete the matenal from any computer. The
conkenk ofthe message may contin peronal views which are not the
views of Midwest Tape. Computer viruses can be tam mitted via email.
The ecipentshould check this e-mail and any attachment for the
presence of viruses. Midwest Tape accepls no liakility for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. (Declimer H1121430L1)

5032023, 1:36 PM
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Re: hoopla Digital Agreement and Survey

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Tue 2/4/2020 10:45 AM

To: Chre Fra nkowski <CFrankows ki midwestta pes.coms

B 1attschments B14 KB)
AR Atterney Gen O Dig ital Sub.pdf;

Chris,

| passed that request onto our finance coordinator, but didn't check to seethat he was able tofind
ariything. Here is the attor ney general's opinion about digital resources being tax exempt in Arkansas
Would that work?

Patty

From: Chris Fankows ki <CFranbkowski@midwesttapes com=
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyh i@sa linecountylibrary.org=

Subject: RE: hoopl Digital Agree ment and Survey

Hi Patty,

| know everything has been finalized onourend and a coordinator should be eaching out to begin the
onboarding of the library.

Idon't know if you received my message but ouraccount side & wondering if you could supplyan updated
copy of the Library's Tax Exermnpt form.

You had marked the Tax Exempt box on the hoopla Survey and they would like to assure our records are up to
cate.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Chrie Frankowski < CFra nkowski@ midwesttapes.com=>
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

Fram: Chrizs Frankows ki <CFranboowski @ midwesttapes com>

1 af3 5032023, 1:36 PM
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Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibra ry.org=
Subject: RE: hoopl Digital Agree ment and Survey

Hi Patty,

Ewerything looks good. will get thisowverto the team and, once you are able to take a look at the survey, we
willget the &l ralling.

From: Patty Hector [mailto: pattvhi@szalinecountyliba ry.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Chrie Frankowski < CFra nkowski@ midwestta pes.com>
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

From: Chris Frankows ki <CFranbowskii@ midwesttapes com=
Sent: ' Wednesday, bnuary 15, 2020 156 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibra reorgs Julie Syler<juliesi@zalinecountylibranyorg=
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
write “90 per Cher Fankows ki” in the space.

Below k& a link to the launch surey that | mentioned this will help our tea m gather some of the initial
information needed by ourteam.
htt ps:/ S wownw = urveymo n key.com,/r/hoo pladigital

The final itermn | have attached Ea POF ofour typical "Onboarding Milkestones" please keep in mind that this
timeline can flctuate fasterorslower depending on how smoothly the process goesand the comfort level of
all imo lved.

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
f 800} 4445645
&: CFrankows Kl midwesttapes com

a: PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528

w: htp:midwestape.com
bttt hoo padiaital.com

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
Tue 2/4/2020 1029 AM

To: Fatty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibraryo g
Hi Patty,

| know everything has been finalized onourend and a coordinator should be eaching out to begin the
onboarding of the library.

ldon't know if you received my message but ouraccount side & wondering if you could supplyan updated
copy of the Library's Tax Exempt form.

You had marked the Tax Exempt box on the hoopla Survey and they would like to assure our records are up to
clate.

From: Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibmryorg=
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Chrie Frankowski < CFra nkowski@ midwesttapes.com=>
Subject: Re: hoophk Digita | Agree ment and Survey

Thie Meseage of g inated outeld e your onganlzatl on.

Chris,
I'm just checkirg into see how it'sgoirg. Sirsl/Dynix (s getting our ERC and 5IP fixed up. [sthere
ariything else | need to be doing ¥ Do you know what our timeline is?

Fatty

From: Chris Fankows ki <CFran kowski @ midwestta pes com=
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Patty Hector < pa ttyhi@sa linecountylibrary.orgs

Subject: RE: hoophk Digital Agree ment and Survey

Hi Patty,

EBwerything locks good. |will get thisover to the team and, once you are able to take a look at the survey, we
willget the ball ralling.

From: Fatty Hector [mailto: pattyhi@zalinecountyliba ry.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Chris Frankowski < CFma nkowski@ midwe stta pes.com=
Subject: Re: hoophk Digita | Agree ment and Survey

Yeur atis hments have beensecurity shec ked by Mimesast Attachmenl Proection. Flles where no threat or mabkane was
defesied ane att hed,

1 af3 5032023, 1:36 PM
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Chris,
Here is the sined agreemerit.

Tharks!

Fatty

Fram: Chrizs Frankows ki <CFranboowski @ midwesttapes com>
Sent: Wednesday, bnuary 15, 2020 156 PM

To: Patty Hector < @ ttyhi@sa linecountylibra ry.orgs; Julie Syler<juliesi@salineco untylibra ry.org=
Subject: hoopl Digital Ag mement and Survey

Hello Patty and Julie,

Thankyouwagain for yourtime this afternocon. lam looking forward to assieting in getting hoopla up and
running foryouand your patrons!

Attached to thisemail & a copy of the hoopla Digital Service Ag mement. As you look over the document,
pleasze ket me know if you havea ny questionsa nd | will be sure to get them answered foryou. On the final
page, feel free to eitherwrite in a de posit amount [if you choose to de posit money to start the service) orto
write 50 per Cher Frnkows ki in the space.

Bzlow E a link to the launch surey that | mentioned this will help our tea m gather zome of the initial
information needed by our team.
htt ps:/fwhwnw s urveymo nkey.com,/r/hoo pEdigital

The final item | have attached Ea POF ofourtypical "Onboarding Mikestones" please keep in mind that this
timeline can flictuate fasterorslower dependingon how smoothly the process goesand the comfort level of
all irmo lved.

If there & anything | can do to assist please don’t hesitate to reach out. lam always happy to help.
Have a wondeful day!

httpe/id1 malg letpGa f cloudfo nt netf imglemail Sig natures VW T-stripe. jpg
Chris Frankowski

Account Executive

hitpeid1 maig letpEd i cloudfro nt. net’imglemail Sig natures MW T- hoopla . jpg
t {B00) BT 5-2TBS

f (B00) 4445645

&: CFrankows kil midwestts pes com

a: PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528

we httpeimidwesttapes.com

hitpdhoo pladigita |L.ocom
httpfid1 matg 1ctpE3d cloudfont netfimglemail Sig natures MW T-sthpe. jpa
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Fw: hoopla Digital Agreement and Survey

Patty Hedtor <pattyh @ saline countylibrary. org=
Thu 1/30,2020 734 PM

To: Kyle Sorrells <kyles@salinecountylibraryarg >

B 2 attschments 71 KB)
hoopla Sevice Agreement.pdf: oo pls Onbeard ing Mikstones pdf:

Thisisall | havein my inbox. | sined the agreement. | took the survey below and it asked some
guestions about how we were golng to set it up. But that's all | have so far,

Patty

Fram: Chriz Frankows ki <CFranbowski@midwesttapes coms

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

Thankyouagain for yourtime thi afternoon. 1am looking forward to assieting in getting hoopla up and
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
write 50 per Cher Frankows ki in the space.

Below E a link to the launch surwey that | me mtioned this will help our tea m gather some of the initial
information needed by our team.
http=:/f wwnw = urveymo n key.com,/r/hoo pladigital

The final itermn | have attached Ea POF ofour typical "Onboarding Mikstones" please keep in mind that this
timeline can flctuate fasterorslower depending on how smoothly the process goesand the comfort level of
all irmvo lhed.

If there & anything | can do to assist please don’t hesitate to reach out. lam always happy to help.

Have a wondeful day!

Chris Frankowski

Account Executive

1 af2 5032023, 1:36 PM
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£ B00) 4445645
e: CFrankows K midwesttapes com

a: PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528

w: http:/imidwesttape.com

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
The recipient should check thie & mail and any attachmenls for the
presence of viruses. Midwesi Tape accepts no liabkility forany damaoges
caleed by any virus trame mitted by this e-mail. (Disclaimer H112143 0105
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hoopla Digital Agreement and Survey

Chris Frankowski < CFrankowski@midwesttapescom:=
Wed 1/15/2020 1:57 PM

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
running foryou and your patrons!

Attached to thisemail & a copy of the hoopla Digital Service Ag mement. As you look over the document,
pleasze ket me know if you havea ny questionsa nd | will be sure to get them answered foryou. On the final
page, feel free to either write in a de positamount (if you choose to de posit money to start the service ) or to
write 50 per Cher Frankows ki in the space.

Below E a link to the launch surwey that | me mtioned this will help our tea m gather some of the initial
information needed by ourteam.

hitt pes/ wneny s urve v o nkey.com,r/hoo pdigital

The final itermn | have attached Ea POF ofour typical "Onboarding Mikstones" please keep in mind that this
timeline an flictuate fasterorslower dependingon how smoothly the process goesand the comfort level of
all imo led.

If there & anything | can do to assist please don’t hesitate to reach out. lam always happy to help.
Have a wondeful day!
httpfid1 matg 1ctpE3d cloudfont netfimglemail Sig natures MW T-sthpe. jpa

Chrizs Frankowski

Account Executive
httpfid1 matg 1ctpB3f cloudfont netfimg/email Sig natures /MW T- hoopla . jpg

t (B00) BT 5-2T85
F. (B00) 4446545
& CFrankows ki) midwestta pes com

& PO Box 820, Holland, OH 43528
w: hitprimidwesttape.com

httphoo pladigital.com
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Thies e-mail, and any attachment, & intended only for the pereson or
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Pl Bax A3 Halland, 3H 4153

BN -HT3-ITHA

Invoice # 98795494
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 03/31/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 51 113.48
Digital Comics 15 13.80
Digital Ebook 48 6A.7T0
Digital Mo via T 162.72
Digital Music i7 23.84
Digital Television L 26.84
Amaunt Dua 218 410.49
Taxas ! J8.37
Total Dua in USD : 448.86

To view andiar downlaad transactional data far tha abowva chargas, plaasa loagin to yaur hoopla accaunt al
Hitps:/Miorary . hoapladigital com

Hamit ta:

Midwast Tapa
P.0. Bax 820
Halland, OH 43528

Fadaral |04 37- 14 90686



Pl Bax A3 Halland, 3H 4153

a0 -7 -2
Invoice # 98866947
Dk Accot Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Dirivea Customer Bef #
serlon AR T201 Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 04/30/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook o 142.06
Digital Comics 17 13.84
Digital Ebook 100 103.45
Digital Movie G5 126.78
Digital Music 20 26.82
Digital Television 18 27.85
Amaunt Dusa : 281 440.80
Taxeas ! 40.82
Total Due in USD : 481.72

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
Invoice # 98970988
Dk Accot Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Dirivea Customer Bef #
serlon AR T201 Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 05/31/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook o 145.16
Digital Comics | 12.57
Digital Ebook &7 B5.64
Digital Movie 44 105.67
Digital Music 14 22.36
Digital Television 22 37.28
Amaunt Dusa ! 21 408.68
Taxeas ! 37.68
Total Due in USD : 446.56

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
Invoice # 99087362
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015
Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 06/30/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 85 201.14
Digital Comics A a.51
Digital Ebook i 105.46
Digital Mo via &0 130.66
Digital Music 14 21.86
Digital Television 25 46.T5
Amaunt Dua 74 51538
Taxas ! 47.79
Total Dua in USD : 56317

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

Invoice # 99207418
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 07/31/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook B0 177.00
Digital Comics 15 13.15
Digital Ebook T 104.78
Digital Mo via 63 150.80
Digital Music 11 16.88
Digital Television a1 55.68
Amaunt Dua T 518.32
Taxas ! 47.96
Total Dua in USD : 566.28

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

Invoice # 99335456
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 08/31/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 105 246.75
Digital Comics 13 12.07
Digital Ebook 53 64.98
Digital Mo via GG 146.14
Digital Music L] a.44
Digital Television 3 64.16
Amaunt Dua T 543.54
Taxas ! 50.30
Total Dua in USD : 583.84

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

Invoice # 99454958
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page
Month Ending 09/30/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 150 369.25
Digital Comics 18 17.81
Digital Ebook &8 117.76
Digital Mo via 32 TE.ST
Digital Music 15 22.35
Digital Television 27 46.23
Amaunt Dua 132 &650.07
Taxas ! 60.14
Total Dua in USD : Ti0.21

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

Invoice # 99580580
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 10/31/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 171 402.74
Digital Comics 23 24.62
Digital Ebook 118 162.54
Digital Mo via a7 108.03
Digital Music 14 21.36
Digital Television 21 J8.7T8
Amaunt Dua a5 T60.08
Taxas ! T0.28
Total Dua in USD : B30.36

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
Invoice # 99708011
Dk Accot Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Dirivea Customer Bef #
serlon AR T201 Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 11/30/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 213 467.78
Digital Comics FF 34.49
Digital Ebook 162 216.28
Digital Movie B4 87.56
Digital Music 6 8.94
Digital Television 51 34.32
Amaunt Dusa : 543 B58.37
Taxeas ! T8.29
Total Due in USD : H30.66

To view andiar downlaad transactional data far tha abowva chargas, plaasa loagin to yaur account A
Hitps:midwasltapa.com

Hamit ta:

Midwast Tapa
P.0. Bax 820
Halland, OH 43528

Fadaral |04 37- 14 90686



Pl Bax A3 Halland, 3H 4153

BN -HT3-ITHA

Invoice # 99841548
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 12/31/2020
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 235 5EB.15
Digital Comics 11 15.18
Digital Ebook 222 289.26
Digital Mo via &7 135.43
Digital Music 21 31.78
Digital Television 1 16.348
Amaunt Dua &5T 1,086.21
Taxas ! 100.32
Total Dua in USD : 1,186.53

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
Invoice # 99968697
Dk Accot Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Dirivea Customer Bef #
serlon AR T201 Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 01/31/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 267 BE60.68
Digital Comics 18 29.06
Digital Ebook 210 J02.02
Digital Movie 58 137.29
Digital Music 15 22.85
Digital Television 25 42.75
Amaunt Dusa ! 585 1,194.75
Taxeas ! 1055
Total Due in USD : 1,305.30

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

Invoice # 500094638
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 02'28/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 252 541.08
Digital Comics 3 4.37
Digital Ebook 238 28712
Digital Mo via 58 11587
Digital Music 11 16.38
Digital Television a7 52.68
Amouni Dua : &1 1,027.62
Taxas ! 95.46
Total Dua in USD : 1,123.08

Tawiaw and'or downlaad transactional dala far tha abova chargas, pleasa kagin o your account al
Hitps:midwasltapa.com

Hamit fo:

Midweast Tapa

P.O. Box 820
Halland, OH 43528

Fadaral |04 37-1499686



Pl Bax A3 Halland, 3H 4153

BN -HT3-ITHA

Invoice # 500252006
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 03/31/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 273 B658.52
Digital Comics 15 23.80
Digital Ebook 227 3318
Digital Mo via 52 126.88
Digital Music 11 16.38
Digital Television 25 40.T5
Amaunt Dua 603 1,188.73
Taxas ! 1o
Total Dua in USD : 1,310.64

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

Invoice # 500379996
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 04/30/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 287 T34.88
Digital Comics 28 34.82
Digital Ebook 218 303.04
Digital Mo via 42 102.58
Digital Music 15 22.85
Digital Television 35 65.15
Amaunt Dua 635 1,263.33
Taxas ! 1687
Total Dua in USD : 1,380.30

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
Invoice # 500519998
Dk Accot Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Dirivea Customer Bef #
serlon AR T201 Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 05/31/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 363 850.84
Digital Comics 55 24.94
Digital Ebook 275 I77.68
Digital Movie 38 B81.10
Digital Music 16 23.84
Digital Television 28 42.22
Amaunt Dusa : 5 1,400.62
Taxeas ! 1289.46
Total Due in USD : 1,530.08

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
Invoice # 500654912
Dk Accot Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Dirivea Customer Bef #
serlon AR T201 Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 06/30/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 380 fBE.21
Digital Comics 16 11.74
Digital Ebook 241 3610
Digital Movie T3 173.27
Digital Music 20 29.80
Digital Television 22 40.28
Amaunt Dusa : G2 1,579.40
Taxeas ! 146.25
Total Due in USD : 1,725.65

To wiaw and’ar downlaad transactional data far tha abova chargas, plaasa lagin to yaur account al
hifps:imidwasitapa com

Remit ACH/wire payments to:

Banaficiary Bark: Kay Bank

Banaficiary Bark Houting Mumbsar: 041001039
Banaficiary Account Mame: Midwast Tapa LLG
Banaficiary Account #: 250881423028

Fadaral 104 37-1499686

Far quastians an yaur invaica, plaasa amail us at accountsracaivanlaihaopladigial com



Pl Bax A3 Halland, 3H 4153

BN -HT3-ITHA

Invoice # 500790937
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 07/31/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 411 1,034.45
Digital Comics L] B.B8
Digital Ebook 285 421.45
Digital Mo via &7 152.03
Digital Music 0 14.80
Digital Television 24 42.26
Amaunt Dua 803 1,673.98
Taxas ! 154.82
Total Dua in USD : 1,828.90

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

Invoice # 500928479
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 08/31/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 7 1,079.02
Digital Comics G5 38.27
Digital Ebook 282 3077
Digital Mo via TG 172.14
Digital Music 13 19.87
Digital Television al 61.64
Amaunt Dua a7 1,7111.71
Taxas ! 158.25
Total Dua in USD : 1,B69.96

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

Invoice # 501069876
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 09/30/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 440 1,068.91
Digital Comics 18 21.76
Digital Ebook Zr2 359.34
Digital Mo via T4 176.75
Digital Music i2 17.88
Digital Television 38 66.62
Amaunt Dua 855 1,711.26
Taxas ! 158.02
Total Dua in USD : 1,B69.28

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

Invoice # 501211414
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 10/31/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 419 988.14
Digital Comics i7 20.48
Digital Ebook 287 385.38
Digital Mo via a3 185.56
Digital Music i7 26.33
Digital Television 3 58.41
Amaunt Dua BET 1,684.30
Taxas ! 156.08
Total Dua in USD : 1,840.38

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
Invoice # 501354176
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015
Payment Terms: 30 Days Met
Page 1of1
Month Ending 11/30/2021
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 406 |83.81
Digital Comics A 28.21
Digital Ebook Zr2 382.20
Digital Mo via 70 133.83
Digital Music 24 36.TE
Digital Television 42 56.68
Amouni Dua : B53 1,621.60
Taxas ! 148.80
Total Dua in USD : 1,771.40

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
B -7 -2a

Salina County Linrary [(AH)
DCigial Accouni

1800 Smithars Dirivea
Barton AR 72015

Month Ending 12'31/2021

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

501492719
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 7 1,073.32
Digital BingePass 3 8.a7
Digital Comics 23 24.57
Digital Ebook 286 J85.61
Digital Movia &8 202.49
Digital Music 20 31.80
Digital Television 30 56.70
Amaunt Dusa : BaT 1,793.46
Taxas 166.05
Total Due in USD : 1,858.51

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

Month Ending 01/31/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

501630364
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 562 1,330.84
Digital BingePass 6 17.94
Digital Comics 20 29.25
Digital Ebook 323 448.58
Digital Movia 64 161.85
Digital Music 7 42.73
Digital Television 30 58.20
Amaunt Dusa : 1,032 2,080.39
Taxas 183.21
Total Due in USD : 2,283.60

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

Month Ending 02/28/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

501758903
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 520 1,183.40
Digital BingePass 5 14.85
Digital Comics 36 J0.18
Digital Ebook 38 458.64
Digital Movia &3 131.83
Digital Music 18 28.81
Digital Television L2 89.94
Amaunt Dusa : 1,083 1,848.85
Taxas 180.08
Total Due in USD : 2,128.94

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

Month Ending 03/31/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

501912362
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 623 1,467.48
Digital BingePass 8 21.82
Digital Comics 18 21.56
Digital Ebook 370 500.74
Digital Movia &7 148.32
Digital Music 23 34.27
Digital Television G5 110.85
Amaunt Dusa : 1,175 2,305.14
Taxas 21310
Total Due in USD : 2,518.24

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

Month Ending 04/30/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

502048862
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 585 1,396.19
Digital BingePass 6 13.84
Digital Comics 24 31.36
Digital Ebook 30 488.03
Digital Movia &a 205.80
Digital Music 18 27.32
Digital Television 64 112.36
Amaunt Dusa : 1,126 227510
Taxas 210,37
Total Due in USD : 248547

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

Month Ending 05/31/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

502192896
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 647 1,507.64
Digital BingePass 8 21.82
Digital Comics 3 24.20
Digital Ebook T E 488.62
Digital Movia B85 196.34
Digital Music 6 8.94
Digital Television 51 58.14
Amaunt Dusa : 1,217 2, 316.80
Taxas 214.01
Total Due in USD : 2,530.81

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

Month Ending 06/30/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

502334166
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 678 1,7T05.18
Digital BingePass 8 18.82
Digital Comics 40 55.83
Digital Ebook 365 511.52
Digital Movia 100 225.53
Digital Music 14 20.86
Digital Television a1 T1.55
Amaunt Dusa : 1,246 2,610.38
Taxas 241.T6
Total Due in USD : 285215

To wiaw and’ar downlaad transactional data far tha abova chargas, plaasa lagin to yaur account al

hifps:imidwasitapa com

Remit ACH/wire payments to:

Banaficiary Bark: Kay Bank

Banaficiary Bark RHouting Mumbsar: 021052053
Banaficiary Account Mame: Midwast Tapa LLG
Banaficiary Account #: 146284 38

Fadaral 104 37-1499686

Ramit chack paymanis ta!

Midwast Tapa, LLC
P.0. Bax 715733

Cincinnaty, OH 45271-5733

Far quastians an yaur invaica, plaasa amail us at accountsracaivanlaihaopladigial com



Pl Bax A3 Halland, 3H 4153

Invoice # 502470791
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 07/31/2022
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 75T 1,828.35
Digital BingePass 3 B.a7
Digital Comics 38 58.TT
Digital Ebook 431 5B2.18
Digital Mo via b 226.76
Digital Music 25 38.25
Digital Television 64 113.60
Amaount Cus ! 1,415 2,856.88
Taxas ! 273449
Total Dua in USD : 3,230.37

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
P.O. Bax 715733

Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733

Far quastians an yaur invaica, plaasa amail us at accountsracaivanlaihaopladigial com



Pl Bax A3 Halland, 3H 4153
B -7 -2a

Salina County Linrary [(AH)
DCigial Accouni

1800 Smithars Dirivea
Barton AR 72015

Month Ending 08/31/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

502615796
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 821 1,858.71
Digital BingePass 10 26.90
Digital Comics TG 51.48
Digital Ebook 436 587.72
Digital Movia 118 230.93
Digital Music 28 42,72
Digital Television 44 8121
Amaunt Dusa : 1,538 2,989.67
Taxas Zr7.0n
Total Due in USD : 3,266.67

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

Month Ending 09/30/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

502756869
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 884 2.408.10
Digital BingePass 14 38.86
Digital Comics 42 40.85
Digital Ebook 534 G84.97
Digital Movia 118 281.00
Digital Music 36 54.64
Digital Television &7 108.97
Amaunt Dusa : 1,796 4,628.39
Taxas 35890
Total Due in USD : 3,864.29

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

Month Ending 10/31/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

502902615
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 8a9 2,413.02
Digital BingePass 5 14.85
Digital Comics 32 33.23
Digital Ebook 445 TOO.79
Digital Movia 150 350.84
Digital Music 35 53.15
Digital Television B4 137.10
Amaunt Dusa : 1,800 4, 703.08
Taxas 3364
Total Due in USD : 4,046.72

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

Invoice # 503039911
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015

Payment Terms: 30 Days Met

Page 1of1
Month Ending 11/30/2022
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 888 228272
Digital BingePass 4 10.96
Digital Comics 105 89.80
Digital Ebook 498 628.42
Digital Mo via 155 345.00
Digital Music 30 44.70
Digital Television 111 122.23
Amaount Cus ! 1,891 3,533.83
Taxas ! J27.43
Total Dua in USD : 3,B61.26

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

Month Ending 12/31/2022

Invoice #
Customer #
Customer Ref #
Payment Terms:

Page

503176090
2000018263

30 Days Met
1of1

Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook BES 2,300.29
Digital BingePass 5 14.85
Digital Comics a1 T4.64
Digital Ebook 506 TO0.59
Digital Movia 128 318.39
Digital Music 38 57.62
Digital Television a1 G6a.949
Amaunt Dusa : 1,764 3, 536.47
Taxas J2T.35
Total Due in USD : 3,853.82

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

Invoice # 503311822
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015
Payment Terms: Terms: 30 Days MNet
Page 1of1
Month Ending 01/31/2023
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 1,281 3,113.88
Digital BingePass ;| 23.42
Digital Comics GA B0.48
Digital Ebook 673 1,025.26
Digital Mo via 1089 256.34
Digital Music 35 52.15
Digital Television GG 108.38
Amaount Cus ! 2,240 4,660.94
Taxas ! 431.48
Total Dua in USD : 5,082.42

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

Invoice # 503441165
Salina County Linrary [(AH)
Digital Account Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Driva Customer Bef #
Barton AR 72015
Payment Terms: Terms: 30 Days MNet
Page 1of1
Month Ending 02/28/2023
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audicb ook 1,176 2,850.25
Digital BingePass i2 35.88
Digital Comics L& 64.48
Digital Ebook 644 853.81
Digital Mo via & 177.84
Digital Music 43 66.57
Digital Television a5 157.08
Amaount Cus ! 2117 4.406.12
Taxas ! J08.65
Total Dua in USD : 481477

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

Invoice # 503585430
Dk Accot Customer # 2000018263
1800 Smithars Dirivea Customer Bef #
serlon AR T201 Payment Terms: Terms: 30 Days MNet
Page 1of1
Month Ending 03/31/2023
Dascrplion Cuantiy Extandad Amounl
Digital Audiob ook 1,252 3,157.28
Digital BingePass 8 2382
Digital Comics 57 G66.69
Digital Ebook 627 1,036.75
Digital Movia 133 31505
Digital Music 61 80.89
Digital Television 101 175.65
Amaunt Dusa : 2238 4,866.23
Taxas 451.84
Total Due in USD : 5. 318.07

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



